

BRON SKINNER (.NET/Silverlight/C# Developer)

Raleigh, NC

bskinner@digitalboon.com

<http://www.digitalboon.com/>

704-806-3081

Summary

Languages	Years Exp.	Databases	Years Exp.
ASP.NET 2.0/3.5 w/ C#	5	Microsoft SQL Server 2008	2
C#	5		
ASP	1	Applications	
JavaScript	5	MS Visual Studio 08/10	2
HTML/CSS	5	SQL Server Management Studio	2
WCF	2+	2008	
XAML	3+	Photoshop	6
Silverlight/C#	3+		

About

A **Web Developer** with a keen artistic sense, I've spent the last many years working with predominantly Microsoft-based technologies coupled with Adobe Products in designing, developing, and maintaining web applications. In the past couple years I have been building applications with predominantly Silverlight that forward some rather unique approaches to interface design. Visit <http://www.digitalboon.com> for example works.

Work Experience

Consultant, Senior Developer – Southern Community Bank & Trust October 2010 to Current

- Primary Developer for Business Intelligence Portal Software and BI toolset, (**cont.** from Developer position with SCBT) a portal platform providing reporting, data visualization, content management, and user administration and security for the banking industry.
- Developed Class Libraries and Services (Silverlight/WCF) providing common resource consumption throughout Portal Suite.
- Developed Portal Application architecture allowing development and use of sub-applications within the Portal.
- Developed Problem Loan Management Application (first sub-application above) providing financial data used in risk management and reporting for bank loans.

Developer – Southern Community Bank & Trust October 2009 to October 2010

- Primary Developer for Business Intelligence Portal Software and BI toolset.
- Developed Application Front End using RIA/Silverlight/XAML and .NET 3.5/4.0
- Developed Backend using LINQ to SQL/C#/.NET 4.0
- Primary Graphic Designer for UI Design/Marketing Materials (Adobe/MS Expression Suites)

Web Developer, Graphic Designer – Motorsports-Authentic August 2008 to March 2009

- Developed Ecommerce applications for different NASCAR teams including TEAMGMSUA and The Winners Circle.
- Translated older classic ASP apps to updated .NET 3.5 versions
- Built Internal MARS Portal Reporting Application allowing employees to easily navigate and save different inventory/financial related reports.
- Built internal toolsets to assist in every day functions including an Image Finder Console Application automating resource searches and placement.

Web Developer, Technical Writer - Work Software Systems January 2006 to June 2008

- Built/Maintained applications for company marketing and internal employee proficiency testing.
- Built and maintained training department web site and resource database
- Developed and maintained company training documentation and materials
- Quality Assurance Engineer for Company Point of Sale Software and Application Suite

Education

University of North Carolina at Charlotte, BA English with Minor in Technical Communication, May 2006 Member of English Honors Society, Volunteer for Disability Services, Computer Science course work at North Carolina State University